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TO:  Chairman Phil Mendelson  

FROM: Councilmember Anita Bonds   

RE: Request to Agendize for the February 1, 2022 Legislative Meeting 

DATE: January 27, 2022 

 

 

I am writing to request that the following emergency measures be agendized for the February 1, 

2022 Regular Legislative Meeting.  

• “Rental Housing Commission Michael Spencer Confirmation Emergency Declaration 

Resolution of 2022” 

 

• “Rental Housing Commission Michael Spencer Confirmation Emergency Confirmation 

Resolution of 2022” 

 

This confirmation as an emergency, would avoid any prolonged gap in authority. Mr. Michael 

Spencer serves as the Chairperson and Chief Judge of the Commission. In order to ensure the 

Commission is able to fulfill its duties and purpose, there is an immediate need to confirm Mr. 

Spencer so that the Commission has its full complement of members.  

 

Copies of the measures are attached. Please contact Ram Uppuluri, at ruppuluri@dccouncil.us, 

or at (202)724-8171 with any questions. 

 

 

 

 

cc:    Members, Council of the District of Columbia 

Office of the Secretary 

Office of the General Counsel 

Office of the Budget Director 

Mayor’s Office of Policy and Legislative Affairs 
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